Qakridge School District No. 76
47997 W 1** St
Oakridge, OR 97463
Oakridge School District Board Room

The Oakridge School District Regular Board Meeting is a meeting that is held in public each month.

The Board values community engagement and recognizes the importance of public input. Community
members are required to sign up for public comment and are encouraged to submit written public comment by
noon the day of the scheduled meeting.

Please follow this link to sign up for public comment https://forms.gle/SFot1fQEYAWJcwHYyS5.

Please submit your public comment to osdcomments@ohswarriors.net.

Regular Session

Regular School Board Meeting
Monday, January 11, 2021
6:00 p.m. — Virtual Zoom Meeting (see link below)

Please click the link below to join the meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/886461556887pwd=MGNHUGNWb09va05NQ0taNDI1NDduUT09

Passcode: 711169

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 346 248 7799

Webinar ID: 886 4615 5688
Passcode: 711169

AGENDA

>

HEOR

=

-1

~

Board Appreciation Month

1. OTA Appreciation — Tina Maher

Approval of Regular Board Meeting minutes December 14, 2020 (Action)
Announcements/Correspondence (Information Only)

Review Expenditures for November — General Funds/Special Funds/OSD Bond — Peggy Mahla
Reports (Discussion)

Superintendent Report — Superintendent Doland
Food Service — Ashley Kirkhart
OJSH Report — Greg Chapman

OES Report — Peter Iten

Special Programs — Chad Harrison
Youth in Transition — Mark Osborn

Unfinished Business

1. Policy ACB (2"¢ Reading / Action)
New Business

Personnel

Public Comment - (Personnel complaints will not be heard at Regular Board Meetings. Individuals with
concerns regarding personnel should follow the Complaint Procedure Policy. Complaint information is
available on the District website.)

Executive Session Pursuant to ORS 192.660 (2)(i) Review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff
member, unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evalnated requests an open
hearing.

Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the
governing body to carry on labor negotiations.

ALl



Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and
duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

K. Future Agenda Items
1. Next Regular School Board Meeting, February 8, 2021 6:00 p.m., Virtual Zoom Meeting

2. Board Work Session TBD
L. Adjourn

The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws and with accessibility requirements. If an

individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or participate in a meeting or discuss a matter with the superintendent, please call the district
office at 782-2813. Posted 01/07/2021



Oakridge School District No. 76
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR SESSION
December 14, 2020

The meeting of the Board of Directors of Oakridge School District No. 76 was convened at 6:10 p.m. remotely
by virtual Zoom meeting connection and called to order by Chair Weddle.

In addition to the Chair, those present were Vice Chair Hardy, Directors Edmunds, Martin and McPherson. Also
present was Superintendent Doland, Business Manager Peggy Mahla and Confidential Secretary Jayme Martin,
Principal Chapman, Principal Iten, SPED Director Dr. Harrison, Attendance Intervention Specialist Mark Osborn,
Nancy Hungerford, Attorney of Record, Oakridge City Mayor Kathy Holston, City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, and
Holly Davis with Compliment.

AC

Board Chair Weddle called the meeting into Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) to
conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations at 6:12pm.

- Nancy Hungerford, Attorney of Record, gave an updated on negotiations with the Teacher’s
Association and the current proposal. She also spoke about a complaint received against
Superintendent Doland, and spoke about the procedure of an investigation.

- Executive Session ended and Regular Session resumed at 7:25pm

Agenda Item Added
-Chair Weddle announced that in regards to receipt of a complaint against the Superintendent, received
after the setting of the agenda, an agenda item needs to be added under Policy KL-AR- Public
Complaint Procedure. The policy states that if the Board decides an investigation is warranted, the
Board may refer the investigation to a third party. That policy also provides that when the investigation
is complete, the results will be presented to the Board and then the Board shall decide within 30 days, in
open or executive session, what action, if any, is warranted. He asked for any motions regarding the
complaint.
Director Martin moved to have the Board Chair work with the School District Attorney to
engage a DPSST certified private investigator to investigate the complaint against the
Superintendent with preference to an investigator that specializes in schools or has experience in
schools. Vice Chair Hardy seconded the motion and the motion passed with all directors voting
Yes.
Chair Weddle stated that now the motion passed, this complaint has been received and the Board has
voted to refer it to investigation. No public comment will be accepted on this subject. Any person who
wishes to complain about any employee shall follow the Complaint Procedure Policy found on the
District website.
-Chair Weddle stated that Public Comment has now been moved to the end of the Board Meeting after
finding out we were the only district of our size that has Public Comment in two places. He said they
were advised to start getting Public Comment in writing so that it can go out and more people can
actually see it.

Approval of the Board Work Session minutes November 17, 2020 (Action)
Vice Chair Hardy moved to approve the minutes from November 17, 2020 Board Work Session.
Director McPherson seconded the motion.
-Chair Weddle asked for further discussion. Director Edmunds spoke about item D replying to emails,
and it was mentioned that it would be discussed at the next Work Session and a date would be set for



that Work Session on how to proceed with that,
The motion carried with all directors voting yes.

Announcements/Correspondence (Information Only)
1. OSBA Annual Virtual Fair — Vice Chair Susan Hardy
- Vice Chair Hardy attended the OSBA Virtual Fair and stated the main thing she heard was about
equity and bias. She stated she would be interested in talking with the Board as a group about an
equity tool and what it looks like for our District.

Review Expenditures for October — General Funds/Special Funds/OSD Bond 2018
- Business Manager Peggy Mahla reported in October the District spent $1,287,544. The reason for the
high amount was because of bond payments. McKenzie Commercial received almost $300,000. Ms.
Mahla stated she has not received the final audit yet, but expected it by the end of the week.
Reports (Discussion)
1. Superintendent Report — Superintendent Doland

Metrics — Superintendent Doland showed the latest County Metrics being a two week look
back and explained that previously we were looking back at three weeks determining when we open
school. She explained the metrics on all the levels of in-service/onsite learning, Hybrid Model, and
Distance Learning. With the current metrics, she said limited-in-person instruction is allowed. We have
about 125 students coming in limited-in-person currently. In order to move out of the red and into the
transition stage, we would need to be between 100 and less than 200 cases and 8-10% positivity rate.
When the cases are between 50 and less than 100, On-Site and Distance learning can be used, calling it
the Hybrid model. She explained students would be broken into cohort groups and assigned to two days
a week, two hours a day, learning the safety protocols such as social distancing, wearing masks, how to
come into the building, being screen by having their temperature taken, and how to navigate around the
school. After that initial learning period, they could start bringing them in full days. When 50 cases or
less and test positivity rate is less than 5% then we could bring our students back in person. The
Willamette ESD website has a good map on where to find information. She shared the new metrics that
includes the Oakridge zip code. In the reporting period for the new metrics, there were zero school-aged
children included in the numbers. She addressed a document from the Oregon Health Authority. Two
items pertaining to the District. One being social and at home gatherings. The second piece being indoor
activity for athletics are prohibited at this time.

Enrollment — Shared some historic data at the elementary school starting with the 16-17 school
year. Last year at this time, we were at 309 students and currently at 286 enrolled students. More parents
are desiring to keep their kids home and keep them safe. We have offered to all of our students, that if
they do not want to attend in-person learning, we are offering online school for the remainder of the
year. At the Junior High last year, there were 82 students and this year we have 87. We had a large 6
grade class last year adding to the number. At the high school last year there were 159 students and we
are at 153 this year. She showed that over time the enrollment numbers are still up from previous years.
Overall enrollment is 562, which is down by about 15 from last year.

Apogee Project — This project is to increase wireless access to our students that are doing
distance learning. The District is partnering with the City of Oakridge, Nazarene Church, and the
Lutheran Church, installing the antennas this project takes. Superintendent Doland thanked our
community partners in working with us on this project. The funding for this project is from CARES Act
dollars or ESSER funds allocated by Governor Brown. Holly Davis from Compliment, a government
funding consultant, explained who she is and what she does by helping districts find innovative
technologies to help them solve issues or concerns in trying to teach our students currently. She
explained a new technology that came out called Apogee. Apogee is the antennas that are being placed
around our community. She explained how the antennas work in our rural community to boost internet.
She stated with one antenna, we would be getting 1,000 to 1,300 feet expansion of the District WIFL.
With multiple antennas around the community, we are able to create our own wireless network.
Oakridge City Mayor Holston thanked the District and the Board for implanting this project and praised
the partnership between the City and School District. She shared her excitement regarding connectivity



of the whole community. She applauded Superintendent Doland for setting the project in motion. City
Administrator Bryan Cutchen expressed his excitement as well to partner with the school in this project.
He stated the City is providing an infrastructure, three buildings, to put the Apogee antenna on, City
Hall, Willamette Activity Center and the Fire Department. He stated there is minimal cost to the City,
which is covered by the Covid Relief Fund so it was a win win for the City and School District in
providing remote access for our students, which is the most important thing.

Director Edmunds asked about the coverage area, pointing out locations that are limited to internet
access, and asked if there are future plans to include these areas. Superintendent Doland stated there are
spaces that we will not be able to get into, but there may be other solutions for some of these areas. That
would be in phase 2 of this project to get it in deeper in the community. Holly spoke a little more on
phase 2 explaining there may be more cost, but it is something they are thinking about. Director Hardy
asked about the communities like Westfir, McFarland Rd, and up High Prairie that has nothing
available. Holly stated there are other ways that could be explored in covering those areas. Director
Martin asked specifically about coverage in Westfir. Superintendent Doland stated that would be in
phase 2 and discussing partnerships with the Westfir community, but there is currently an antenna at the
Westridge School.

2.8 Food Service — Jayme Martin

- Confidential Secretary Jayme Martin stated OES Food Service balance is at a negative
(520,626.61). Last year at this time, it was at $854.74. The OJHS Food Service balance is $44,300.86.
Last year it was negative ($26,721.69). The District balance is $23,674.25 and at this time last year, it
was negative ($25,866.94).

3. OJSH Report — Greg Chapman

Attendance — Principal Chapman showed the percentage of students present from the
beginning of the year and stated that every principal he has talked to is talking about how hard it is to
keep kids engaged, how far their attendance has dropped so our numbers are not surprising to see. He
stated the attendance protocol had change last week. The District had been holding the students
accountable a little higher than what the state required, but as of Monday the 7%, attendance was being
counted differently. Now a student is counted present if they attend their Google Meet, if they
communicate with a teacher electronically, if they speak to the teacher by phone, complete Acellus
coursework or other coursework like Google Classroom as a directive from the Ready School Safe
Learner. Principal Chapman expects the attendance numbers to go up at least a little bit.

Acellus Engagement — Principal Chapman found it hard to measure Acellus as it gives
an overall grade in coursework and then a percent completed. He gave the example that a student could
have a 92% overall in coursework but a 2% completed. He said they do not have a conglomerate grade,
so he has to figure out how to do that and it can become tricky. He showed a diagram averaging about
175 hours to earn a year’s credit in Acellus coursework.

FuelEd - Principal Chapman stated FuelEd provides a teacher of record. That teacher is
a point person in assisting students with questions. With FuelEd, our staff’s role is to keep the kids
motivated and progressing. At the beginning of signing on with FuelEd, they were not able to work
within our eight week sessions. In order to work around this, classes had to be extended meaning
incompletes had to be assigned which have never been considered negative, rather simply needing more
time to complete an assignment. In this next session, this is going to be fixed as well as for athletic
eligibility. When we start back into sports, students will have to have two passing grades. If they receive
an incomplete in FuelEd, that is not a passing grade. Principal Chapman said he and Mrs. Scott will be
working on that to get it in place. In this next session, every student will be assigned a second lab class
dedicated to math with a staff member dedicated to being their mentor and keeping them on track. In
order to get our students through FuelEd, they will be assigned a core class, math class, and a lab in
order to get that math credit they need.

Grades — For grades, Principal Chapman said he took the first transcripted score last year
comparing it to the first transcripted score this year. Last year’s score was approximately 18 weeks and
this year’s score is about seven weeks. Last year shows a lot more grades because all students were
taking seven classes, compared to this year with students obtaining two grades in three classes. Principal



Chapman showed the documentation with the grades and said it is what they are seeing with most
schools. Most schools are seeing students struggle with grades. Principal Chapman said he is encouraged
to see the number of incompletes that the staff are using instead of “no pass”. He said he is impressed by
his staff recognizing, that especially this year, students are needing more time and giving the incomplete.
He showed that incompletes are being completed and was encouraged. He showed the Junior High and
High School Math scores as well as English Langue Arts.

Director Edmunds asked Principal Chapman to explain what FuelEd is. Principal Chapman said FuelEd
is an online curriculum being very similar to Acellus, except that it comes with a teacher of record
meaning there is a licensed teacher in charge of the kids taking those classes. With Acellus, they do not
provide a teacher of record. The District has to provide a teacher of record for the students working in
Acellus. FuelEd is predominately Math and Spanish curriculum. FuelEd offers live help as well.
Director Martin asked, “As the math goes on, the grades should raise, correct?” Principal Chapman
responded that was correct and they should start to raise in the next couple of sessions. He said he was
concerned because they were going to start using grades for eligibility, but the students aren’t finished
with the class and they have incompletes out there. He stated they are going to work through that and
make sure it is clear for parents and students to understand. Director Martin asked if this was only Math
and Spanish or if FuelEd offered more. Principal Chapman stated predominantly Math and Spanish, but
he was looking into adding some TAG courses as well as some students were looking for a little more
robust classes that could be offered through FuelEd.

Eligibility — Principal Chapman compared end of Semester one last year to end of
Session one this year. Last year 27% of students were ineligible, this year it is at 36%. He stated that he
thought it was going to be a lot higher number. Principal Chapman said he shared with the students in
his weekly announcement video that each student will have to have two passing grades in order to
participate in sports.

Conference numbers — Principal Chapman stated Parent-Teacher Conferences were all
held virtually or over the phone this year as well as being scheduled. He showed that 225 conferences
took place this year compared to last year, which was 75 conferences. Historically, conferences have
always been poorly attended. Seeing the numbers this year, Principal Chapman said he is going to lobby
for them to be virtual every year. He praised his teachers on the work they did to get all of the
conferences scheduled and held.

Leadership — Principal Chapman said a few students from Leadership were able to come
in and make candy canes with a card to go with the lunches that out to our students. He said he really
appreciated the leadership class for doing what they can to keep things fun and exciting and making
connections during this difficult time of distance learning. Principal Chapman said the Festival of Trees
was able to happen this year looking a little different. They received donations from about eight
different businesses to decorate the trees and they would be on display on the breezeway, all social
distanced. The community can then drive thru and vote on the best trees. The trees then will be picked
up and donated to families in need in our community.

4, OES Report — Peter Iten

Attendance — Principal Iten stated at the Elementary school they have 91% average
attendance which is down a little bit from last year at 94% average. Kindergarten has gone up by 5% at
97% average. First grade has stayed the same. Second grade went up 1 point. Then it goes down in 3%,
4" 5th and even lower in 6 grade. Lifeskills stayed at the school average. With the Limited-in-Person,
they are doing well down in Kindergarten and 1% grade. As well as in Special Education.

Acellus — Principal Iten showed information on Acellus completed work average. Most
of the students are staying on schedule. The ones that are not are still completing the work they have
assigned. In math, there is one student failing, langue arts has eight, science has six and social studies
has four which compares fairly well with last year.

Conferences- Principal Iten said Elementary conferences were better this year with 265
scheduled and 247 attended discussing 281 students. He stated they usually have good attendance for
conferences.

Limited-in-Person Instruction- Principal Iten explained there are two parts of the



arrival of students, buses and students being dropped off. He said the buses do a great job of keeping the
kids spaced as they get off the bus and walk across the parking lot to the door. The students are then
being checked with questions about their health and their temperatures are taken before they come in the
building. The car riders have two points of entry and Principal Iten explained the drop off process with
the cars being spaced more than even the buses. He also explained the process of the dismissal as well.
He stated the students are being safe with keeping their facemasks on and social distancing making
things go along very smoothly in the classrooms. He said there have not been any issues with safety in
the school. Principal Iten explained when the students leave for the day, the electrostatic backpack
sprayer that does a fogging mist disinfecting everything is used in the classrooms, bathrooms, hallways
as well as different areas where the staff are. Principal Iten showed a picture of “The Elf on the Shelf”
stating they had elf visitors over the past few weeks and when they arrived, they put them in quarantine
to practice safety as well as made them wear their elf masks and social distance.
5. Attendance - Mark Osborn

Attendance Intervention Specialist, Mark Osborn reported in the Kindergarten and 1%
grade at this time last year, had 11 chronically absent students, four extremely chronically absent
missing 20% or more, 229 excused absences, and 90 unexcused absences with an absence percentage of
92.1%. This year four chronically absent students, four extremely chronic, 28 excused absences, and 77
unexcused absences with an absence percentage of 96.8. That means we have seven fewer chronically
absent students this year, 201 fewer excused absences and 21 fewer unexcused absences making it 4%
higher absence percentage. Mr. Osborn stated in the past, the Kindergarten and 1% grade have been the
ones that have the most absences due to them not having the immunities built up and they tend to get
sick the easiest. He explained this is not necessarily the case this year thanks to the efforts of Mr. Iten
and his staff keeping a clean and healthy environment. Mr. Osborn said in 2™, 3", and 4™ grade last year
there were 20 chronically absent students, 5 extremely chronic, 278 excused absences and 127
unexcused with a 94.3 absence percentage. This year we have 18 chronically absent, 13 extremely
chronic, 14 excused absences and 483.5 unexcused absences with a 90.3 absence percentage. That
makes it two more students chronically absent, eight extremely chronic and the unexcused absences
have tripled from last year to this year. In the 5 and 6 grade, we have the same amount of chronically
absent students as last year. With extremely chronically absent students, last year we had two, this year
we have 28 and the trend continued with unexcused absences with three times as many as last year as
well as 94.8 percentage rate and this year 83.3 percent attendance rate. Mr. Osborn said this issue is
being addressed by himself and the principals focusing on engaging with the students since there was
such a difference between the attendance with the Limited-in-Person and the ones that are in Distance
Learning. He is really encouraging teachers to reach out by phone to the students. He stated when a
teacher is unable to make contact; he and another staff member make home visits and attempt to make
contact with those students.

Food Pantry — Mr. Osborn reported, due to the District Food Pantry, they have started
doing big food giveaways. On November 25th they received a shipment and were able to give out 2,000
pounds of food in under 20 minutes. On December 2nd, the amount of food was increased by 50% and
they were able to get rid of all 3,000 pounds in an hour and a half. The next Wednesday, they would be
back out with Holiday Food Baskets as well as free Christmas trees donated by the Forestry Department.
Ten of those trees will be given to the Festival of Trees to be decorated.
Chair Weddle, Vice Chair Hardy, and Director Edmunds applauded and thanked Mr. Osborn and the
staff for making the program work and the effort they put in for our community.

6. Special Programs — Chad Harrison

Special Education Director, Dr. Chad Harrison, spoke about all the efforts that are going
into supporting our Special Education students. Dr. Harrison shared his gratitude towards all staff,
expressing that they have moved mountains in his opinion in their efforts during this exceptionally
difficult time. In particular, he praised the SPED staff for their support towards their students with
unique and individual needs in what accounts to approximately 20% or 1/5 of the whole student
population. He said it is an extreme pleasure to work with such a dedicated and driven team in SPED.
Dr. Harrison shared a graphic stating it was designed to show how they were going to be able to support



each student all with different needs all within the Oregon Department of Education guidance. The
guidance from ODE was that each student in Special Ed would have to have equal access to what the
core curriculum and instruction was. He explained the guidance further, stating it provided many unique
and different challenges for the staff since in a typical year, many of the students are provided with
individualized or small group services. The staff had to come up with a plan to serve each student
regardless of what model of learning they were in, whether Distance Learning or Limited-in-Person. Dr.
Harrison said it was amazing to see the staff come together to come up with the process and procedure
to serve every Special Ed Student. He explained those processes and procedures saying it is team based
decision making through a collaboration process. He said the staff as a team, are making sure things
from IEPs like accommodations and modifications are being implemented in helping support the student
fully, coming up with interventions that need to be made. Dr. Harrison explained that specialist from
Lane ESD such as an Occupational Therapist, are working with the teachers on ways to serve the student
all embedded in the core curriculum through distance learning. As the need arises to modify the
curriculum, possibilities are discussed as long as it is appropriate through the students IEP, to help assist
them. For example, changing grading criteria, such as pass or no pass instead of a letter grade. Dr.
Harrison explained what he calls “push in” services are being done, which means staff are attending core
instruction in either pull out groups or breakout rooms to provide a unique lesson such as social skills.
Dr. Harrison also said Limited-in-Person instruction is another support that is being given to
approximately 20 Special Ed students that are unable to access the core curriculum otherwise.
Chair Weddle liked seeing the overview and said he was amazed by the SPED staff on what they do and
how they do it.
Dr. Harrison spoke on the meetings that were occurring still through Google Meets and phone
conferences since no meetings are being held in person. Practices were put into place to ensure these
meetings are held in high confidentiality. As well as a new way to send documents that need to be
signed being sent through technology called DocuSign.
7. Athletic Report — Ray Yarbrough

Athletic Director, Ray Yarbrough, reported that OSAA season one activities starting in
September have been extended until February 22. OSAA wanted to make sure it was known that they
are not designating what the district sports can and cannot do. The designation is determined by the
Governor’s Office, Oregon Health Authority, and Oregon Department of Education. All OSAA rules
and policies will remain in effect meaning that students have to be academically eligible, as well as all
the coaches have to have their coaches trainings in order to coach in that season. Mr. Yarbrough
explained that since we are still in extreme risk level, we can only do outdoor activities. All indoor
recreational activity is prohibited at this time. Outdoor is limited to 50 people and all COVID
precautions have to be followed meaning masks have to be worn, social distancing has to be followed
and sanitize often. Full contact sports drills are prohibited but sport specific drills are allowed. It was
discussed to have volleyball on the outdoor tennis courts. Competitions are allowed but it is up to each
school district on whether we want to participate or not. Mr. Yarbrough stated right now the focus is on
getting on the field and court and we will address competing later on. Football is scheduled to begin
February 8™ Volleyball and Cross Country are scheduled to begin on February 22™. As of today,
football is still prohibited by the Governor’s Office. Football has to start a lot earlier since there are
more rules and regulations such as nine practices have to be held before a game can happen as well as
easing into using the protective equipment. What is being discussed is to simply cancel the football
season, or do a 7 on 7 flag football. Football will not be able to go beyond February due to the guidance
on timelines between seasons. Softball and baseball have been moved to the 2™ season. Pitchers and
catchers can report on March 227, The remaining softball and baseball players, as well as track and field
and golf, report on April 5%, All season three activities end May 23. All season three activities are
permitted in all risk levels across Oregon right now. If we remain in high risk, we could still participate
in season three sports. Season 4 is now at the end of the year because currently all activities in season
four are prohibited by the State of Oregon. There is a hope that by pushing them to the end, they would
no longer be prohibited and wrestling and basketball could happen. Season 4 will end June 27", This
will be after graduation, but OSAA has stated even if a student graduates they are able to finish out



EaE

season four. Districts will decide whom they want to play. League play will not be required. This is a
possibility for playing local and staying within Lane County.
Unfinished Business
New Business
Personnel
1. Employee Recommendation(s) (Action)
Confidential
Ashley Kirkhart, Confidential Financial Assistant / Food Service Coordinator,
8 hours per day (Effective December 4, 2020)
Classified
Kelsey Morrison, Westridge Office Assistant, 7.5 hours per day
(Effective December 7, 2020)

Superintendent Doland recommended the hire of both Ashley Kirkhart and Kelsey

Morrison.

Director McPherson moved to accept the employee recommendations as listed. Director

Edmunds Hardy seconded the motion and the motion passed with all directors voting yes.
2. Employee Resignation(s) (Information)

Classified

Jean Spliethof — OES Educational Assistant
3. Employee Leave of Absence

Certified

Karen Batten, remainder of the 2020-21 school year

Ryan Sokolowski, remainder of the 2020-21 school year

Classified

Rebecca Deardorff, remainder of the 2020-21 school year

Chair Weddle read the Employee Resignations and Employee Leave of Absence.
Public Comment - (Personnel complaints will not be heard at Regular Board Meetings.
Individuals with concerns regarding personnel should follow the Complaint Procedure Policy.
Complaint information is available on the District website.)

Chair Weddle explained a list was obtained for those to make public comment. Each comment was to be
no more than three minutes. Members cannot discuss labor negotiations or accusations made.

Laura Wilson - Spoke about a lack of communication from the district at the beginning of school.
Dawn Kinyon — Spoke about Board of Directors communication to the community.

Nicole Sulick — Began speaking about a personnel complaint. Chair Weddle asked her to stop.

Jeri Reed — Spoke about her fear of teacher retention in the district.

Robyn Tysoe — Stated there was no comment at this time due to restrictions placed on public comment.

David Chamberlain — Gave his personal contact to teachers for any online support they may need and
spoke his support for teachers on leave.

Future Agenda Items

1. Next Regular School Board Meeting, January 11, 2021 6:00 p.m., Virtual Zoom Meeting
2. Board Work Session TBD

Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 8:43.



The Board of Director meetings of Oakridge School District are held in accordance with Open Meeting Laws
and with accessibility requirements. If an individual with a disability needs assistance in order to attend or
participate in a meeting or discuss a matter with the superintendent, please call the district office at 782-2813.
Posted 12/9/2020



Review of Expenditures for November 2020

Our total operating budget for 2020-2021 is $15,885,262

We spent $721,059 to operate the month of November. That is 4.53% of the total District operating
budget. This total includes all expenditures including payroll.

Through November 30, we have encumbered and expended $6,066,503 from a General Fund
budget of $8,216,130. This represents 73.84% of the General Fund budget.*

Through November 30, we have expended only a total of $1,857,645 from the General Fund, which
represents 22.61%

* Although we are 5 months into the fiscal year, as of November 2020 we have encumbered and
expended 73.84% of the General Fund. However, it is important to remember that encumbrances
include financial obligations. This primarily involves purchase orders awaiting delivery and
unexpended salary through June 30 for licensed staff, i.e. summer checks.

(Source of Information is the Summary Expenditure Status Report)



[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR

47609 $ (873.44)[OSEA

47650 $ 175.00 |THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
47651 $ 1,186.97 |BANNER BANK

47652 $ 100.00 | CASCADE PLUMBING & SUPPLY INC
47653 $ 20.65 |CENTURYLINK

47654 $ 155.48 |CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES
47655 $ 195.00 |COSA

47656 $ 1,129.77 |[CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

47657 $ 3,484.19 |EMERALD FRUIT/PRODUCE CO

47658 $ 3,550.00 |[ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTION SERVICES
47659 $ 500.02 |[HOME DEPOT PRO

47660 $ 3,735.42 |[HUNGERFORD LAW FIRM

47661 $ 64.00 [LANE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

47662 $ 128.88 |[TINAMARIE MATHIS-STANDLEY

47663 $ 133,179.00 |[MCKENZIE COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS
47664 $ 84,885.00 [MCKENZIE COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS
47665 $ 199.08 |OAKRIDGE HARDWARE

47666 $ 989.90 |OAKRIDGE SANI-HAUL

47667 $ 1,957.43 |CITY OF OAKRIDGE

47668 $ 1,426.09 |OFFICE DEPOT

47669 $ 873.60 |OREGON LIONS SIGHT & HEARING
47670 $ 2,255.00 |OSAA

47671 $ 848.86 |OSEA

47672 $ 10.00 |BARBARA SKORDAHL

47673 $ 109.00 |SOLAGEN

47674 $ 11,869.03 |SYSCO

47675 $ 4,875.00 |TORMACK CUSTOM SCREEN PRINTING
47676 $ 3,024.31 [UMPQUA DAIRY PRODUCTS COMPANY
47677 $ 4,776.77 |WILLAMETTE ESD

47678 $ 122,468.88 |ZIONS BANK

47680 $ 1,887.48 |AMERICAN FIDELITY

47681 $ 4,229 36 |AMERICAN FIDELITY

47682 $ 295.83 |HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
47683 $ 1,334.00 |[AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL, INC.

47684 $ 908.10 [MATRIX TRUST COMPANY

47685 $ 1,800.00 [HORACE MANN INSURANCE CO

47686 $ 138.00 |MASA

47687 $ 403.00 |[OAKRIDGE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION
47688 $ 2,410.51 |OEA

47689 $ 848.86 |OSEA

47690 $ 46.00 | OSEA/OAKRIDGE CHAPTER 46

47691 $ 1,425.00 |THRIVENT FINANCIAL FOR LUTHERANS
47692 $ 1,735.00 [VALIC

47693 $ 43.77 |ACCESS INFORMATION HOLDINGS, LLC
47694 $ 56.00 |ALICIA HOWERY

47695 $ - |AMAZON

47696 $ (7,801.76)| AMAZON

47696 $ 7,801.76 |AMAZON

47697 $ 88.00 |CASH

47698 $ 1,065.60 |CENTURYLINK

47699 $ 674.34 |CIT

47700 $ 6,875.00 |EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE LLC

47701 $ 29.88 |GRAINGER

47702 $ 8,449.64 |HOME DEPOT PRO

47703 $ 219.27 [INDUSTRIAL CREDIT SOURCE

47704 $ 6,312.00 |[JUMPROPE

47705 $ - |LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP

47706 $ 12,581.19 [LANE ELECTRIC CO-OP

47707 $ 87.52 |PEGGY MAHLA

47708 $ 1,612.00 |OETC




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR

47709 $ 235.45 |PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47710 $ 218.40 |PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION
47711 $ 1,882.25 |PBS ENGINEERING, INC.

47712 $ 29,885.00 |REDS, LLC

47713 $ 150.00 [SCANTRON

47714 $ 67.50 |SIERRA SPRINGS

47715 $ 170.84 |TIAA BANK

47716 $ 1,532.35 |[UMPQUA VALLEY FIRE SERVICES, INC
47717 $ 155.70 |VALLEY CREDIT SERVICE, INC.
47718 $ 80.02 [VERIZON WIRELESS

47719 $ 331.00 [WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
47720 $ - |AMAZON

47721 $ 7,551.76 |AMAZON

47722 $ 687.65 |DELTA CONSTRUCTION

47723 $ 800.00 |BROTHERS PLUMBING

47724 $ 1,220.50 |COMFORT FLOW HEATING

47725 $ 400.00 |ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTION SERVICES
47726 $ 2,627.50 |FEI

47727 $ 988.55 |FERRELLGAS

47728 $ 39,219.99 |FIRST STUDENT, INC.

47729 $ 1,064.35 |HEADSTART OF LANE COUNTY
47730 $ 345.20 |[HOME DEPOT PRO

47731 $ 375.00 [GERALD MCCOOL

47732 $ 882.00 |OREGON WATER SERVICES INC
47733 $ 561.00 |PACIFIC PLUMBING & ROOTER, INC.
47734 $ 1,157.43 |PBS ENGINEERING, INC.

47735 $ 35,762.52 |[PIVOT ARCHITECTURE

47736 $ 7,716.88 [PIVOT ARCHITECTURE

47737 $ 68.62 |SCHOOL SPECIALTY

47738 $ 92.97 |STATE FORESTER

47739 $ 334.50 |[UMPQUA VALLEY FIRE SERVICES, INC
47740 $ 1,728.30 |[VERIZON WIRELESS

47741 $ 2,990.00 |APPLE, INC.

47742 $ 169.25 [BANNER BANK

47743 $ 1,329.85 |CENTURYLINK

47744 3 143.97 [CHEVRON AND TEXACO CARD SERVICES
47745 $ 879.25 | COMFORT FLOW HEATING

47746 $ 2,760.00 [CONCRETE GRP, LLC

47747 $ 229.24 |DEMCO

47748 $ 5,397.94 |[HOME DEPOT PRO

47749 $ 1,145.82 [HUNGERFORD LAW FIRM

47750 $ 64.95 |JERRYS BUILDING MATERIALS
47751 $ 5,326.00 |LIGNETICS, INC

47752 $ 2,679.52 [LOWELL SCHOOL DISTRICT 71
47753 $ 20,000.00 [CYNTHIA NEACE

47754 $ 300.44 |OFFICE DEPOT

47755 $ 100.00 [OREGON LABOR LAW DIGEST LLC
47756 $ 544.00 |OREGON LIONS SIGHT & HEARING
47757 $ 50.00 |OSBA

47758 $ 1,335.60 |QUADIENT, INC

47759 $ 507.50 |RETA DOLAND

87993 3 2,296.85 |00000000000000C0

87994 $ 633.60 |C000000000000

V15975 $ 1,936.17 | CO0COC000000000

V15976 $ 3,367.96 |00000000000000

V15977 $ 1,130.13 | 000000000000

V15978 $ 3,147.51 | 0000000000000

V15979 $ 2,637.23 |0O0C00O00COOC0OO000

V15980 $ 1,885.41 |00CCOO0OOOCOD




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V15981 $ 738.66 | 00000C00000000000
V15982 $ 6,504.64 |0000000000000000
V15983 $ 2,955.50 |0000000000000000
V15984 $ 1,196.77 |000CCCO00000000000
V15985 3 4,310.76 |00o0Cnoooo0onc
V15986 $ 1,250.57 |000000000000000
V15987 $ 6,825.84 |000000000000
V15988 $ 2,569.32 | 000000000000
V15989 $ 3,915.11 | 000000000000
V15990 $ 1,099.03 |LO00000000
V15991 $ 3,184.55 | N0000000000000
V15992 $ 1,393.41 |0000D0O0OO000000CC0
V15993 $ 3,161.73 | 000CO0CO000000
V15994 $ 3,075.53 | 000CO0 & 0000
V15995 3 2,146.51 |00000CO0C000
V15996 $ 3,291.78 | 0000000000000
V15997 $ 4,794 .10 |00000000000C0
V15998 $ 2,682.60 |00000000000
V15999 $ 49.35 |0000000000000
V16000 $ 3,057.33 |00000C00000000
V16001 $ 182.65 | 0000000000000
V16002 3 2,631.52 |00000000000C000000
V16003 3 1,165.98 |O00CC000o00C00000
V16004 $ 3,802.86 |00 40000000CO0
V16005 $ 3,359.65 | 00000COCO000CO00000
V16006 $ 4,841.15 |000000000CO
V16007 $ 4,272.17 |0000000000C000000
V16008 $ 1,686.98 |00000000000000
V16009 $ 1,766.67 |00000000000C000
V16010 $ 1,353.30 | 00000000000
V16011 $ 1,419.66 (0020000000000 &2
V16012 $ 4,158.23 |00 0000000
V16013 $ 4,540.93 | 000000000000
V16014 $ 1,216.06 |000CO000000000000
V16015 $ 1,037.69 |0000000C000000
V16016 3 3,022.15 | 00000000000
V16017 $ 3,263.35 | 0000000000000
V16018 $ 2,009.05 |0000000000C0000
V16019 3 1,714.77 |000000000000000
V16020 $ 2,582.01 |000000000C00000000000000000
V16021 $ 3,944.84 |00000000000000
V16022 $ 2,782.06 |000000000000000
V16023 $ 1,481.50 | 0000000000000
V16024 $ 1,399.34 |C00000000000000
V16025 $ 1,000.81 | 0000000000000 4000
V16026 $ 1,169.76 |0000000000000000
V16027 $ 1,334.77 | 00000000000C00000000000
V16028 3 3,683.18 | D0000Cooo0
V16029 $ 3,636.33 |000000NO0C0N00
V16030 $ 2,390.23 | 000000000000
V16031 $ 794.51 | 00000000 400000
V16032 $ 2,589.18 |0000000D0000
V16033 $ 1,961.98 | 000000000000000




[ CHECK TOTAL VENDOR
V16034 $ 802.82 | 000000000000000
V16035 $ 2,754.22 |0000000000000C0000
V16036 3 1,318.02 |00000000000000
V16037 $ 2,962.17 000000000000
V16038 $ 3,114.87 |000OCOoOCCOCO000
V16039 3 3,084.89 | 000000000000
V16040 3 3,143.93 |00000000000000
V16041 $ 2,912.09 | 000000000000000
V16042 $ 1,280.14 |00000000000000000
V16043 3 1,486.63 |00000000O0OOO00000
V16044 3 3,885.90 | 00000000000000
V16045 3 1,240.92 |00000000000000
V16046 3 4,091.20 | 000000 400000000000
V16047 3 3,413.60 | 000000 4000000000
V16048 $ 1,342.94 |0000000000000000000
V16049 3 1,119.08 |U000000CE000
V16050 3 3,009.34 | 000000000000
V16051 3 3,551.33 | 000000000000
V16052 3 3,858.77 | #00CCO00COO00
V16053 3 565.25 | &D00000CCO000
V16054 $ 2,711.04 | &000000CCO0000
V16055 $ 1,343.35 | &0000000000CC
V16056 $ 4,038.15 | &00000000000C0O0
V16057 $ 2,761.49 | 00000OOCCCCCODO0CO
3 840,226.21




¥6°S6 9 TLT'C

00" 00"

00° 00"

00" 00"

8S°8. 87°08f£'€r

26°9T 0f£°Evg

2Ll 68'T00'9€

00" 00°000°ST

€8°98  Z.°T67'6T

€977 £57€8¢'8

00" 00°

00" 00°ST8‘T

T9°Tvr  €9°6¥T°SOT

00" 00"

00" 00°¥98°€T

00" 00°000°¢

00" 00"

20°T9 T8 PET‘9LE

00" 00°00S

00" 00"

00" 00°580°9¢

£972¢  9vreLEfleT

ST°ZL 62°898‘0%Z

TS"Z0T ST +8%‘zE-

00" 00*

9T"S8  OT"LES°ZLTC

ana ADNVIVE

/QalA 39V IIVAVY
TTVLSdX3

T <YIGWNN 39Vd

¥9°189'v1
00"

00"

00"
8£°6¥9 €T
0L TL1
2L°v0T'LE
00"

00 TV 0S
Lv"888°2
00"

00"
S¥°$08'0¢
00"

00"

00"

00"
S0°6£T' 2T
00"

00"

00"
21°69L'ST
0z zee'vLT
£€°88E'¥ZT
00"

16" L0E ' ¥PE

dX3
d1vd Ol dyv3A

06°610'6¢
00°

00°

00"
¥£°660°29
00°

6£°00¥ ‘98
00°
82°ST8°9Z
00"

00°

00°
26°TZT'bS
00"

00"

00"

00’
¥T°06Z"L9¥
00°

00"

00°

2y 979'1Y
TS 920°6€S
S8°St.'oveE
00"

€6 661 ‘06

ONIANVLS.LNO
SIONVIGWNINI

2£°660°S
00°

00°

00"

ST $9L°2
8y €L
29°0£0°TT
00°
TLPT9'TT
00"

00°

00°
€¥°992°9
00"

00°

00°

00"
88°506°9¢
00"

00"

00°
07°vZZ's
¥S 6TE 56
TL0sP TP
00"

¥ T9T°CTIT

STANLIANILX3
QoIy¥3d

00°€26°SS
00"

00’

00"
00°62T°60T
00°STO‘T
00°209°19T
00°000°ST
00°6£S°9pT
00°2£Z°TT
00°
00°ST8‘T
00°920°08T
00"

00" ¥98°€T
007000°€
00°
00°¥91°996
00°00S

00°
00°580°9€
00°892°¥SZ
00° 222 PSO‘T
00°059°¢Zed
00"
00°S¥0°99%°T
135ang

130d3¥ SNLVLS JUNLIANIAX3 AMVWWNS
9/ JADIMLISIA TOOHDS IDATUNVO

YIAUINID VIAIW/AYVIEIT
ANIWDOTIAIA WNTNDTVUND
ddNS " ANLS-NOILOIUIA"AYIS
AS LWIVIYL IN3IANLS YIHLO
0IANV/AD0T0HLYd HD33dS
SIDIAYIS HLTVIH

SAITA¥3S JDNVAIND

AL34VS IN3ANLS

S3IDIAY¥IS JONVANTILLY

HJOS Y3WWNS "OS0¥d TVID3AdS
SWYH90Ud Y3IHIO

YINAVYIT IDVNONVT HSITIONI
NOILVONA3 3ATILVNYILIV
VINVAQYSIA ATIVNOILYDONG3
NOTLVIQ3IW3yd

NOILN3AYILINI ATYV3
I1I9VSIQ/M 1DI¥1SI¥ SSIT
FINTBONYLS/SHYIINID Niv31
Q3L4ID OGNV Q3LINITVL
A-Fdd

WYED0Ud NILYVOUIANIN-AUd
“UUNDOVYLXT TOOHDS HOIH
SWVHD0Ud TOOHDS HOIH
SWYED0dd HODIH "¥(/31Q0IW
SWVY¥D0dd JLVIAIWIILINI
£-2 ‘AdVIWI¥Nd

- - - -3NIL- - - - -

e
€T
06T
0912
0812
0£TC
174 ¥4
STTC
ITe
09vT
6671
T6ZT
08T
aLel
TLCT
09¢T
0S¢t
Tt
0TCT
viT
ov1T
[4 3N
TeTT
TTT
Tt
TITT
NOTLIDNNA

aNNd VHIN3S - 00T - aNNd

T¢/S :00I¥3d DNILNNOIDV
,00T,=punj "ubJo :VI¥3ILTHD NOILDITIAS

6E£:8T-0C IWIL
1202/90/10 :3Lva
NOLLVWYINId aIVONNS



00" 00"

00" 007 0e¥‘LET

00°00T 2ZT°

00" 00701

00" 00"

00" 00°000"S¥

T2'89 208

00" 00"

Ov'6L 6L°v6T'EY

LTV ¥0°S0Z 6T

00°00T 00°

95°'¥ZT 00°00S'€-

S6°89T +9°S¥. LST-

85°/8 £8°€/8'S

6v'vL TZ'080'TI

S6°64 STTSY9'TLT

00" 00"

89788 ¥8°6T¥ LT

9T veT Sk EST'201-

25722  00°€00°8Z

89°S.  TE"TSE‘LB

T6°0Z S.°2Z80°'vE

00" 00°000°8T

00" 00"

00" 00"

ang IONVIvE

/QlA 379VITIVAVY
TTvLlSdX3d

4 SY3FWNN 35Vd

00°

00"

00°

00"

00’

00"

82°0TS

00"
61°522°96
96°E67 ‘9
00°

00°

€T E€6'6€
v 00£ ‘6T
TTT6 YT
£V°900°L1Z
00°

Sy 6ST'T9
6£°€08 2Tt
00°vEL°96
05°99Z°¢¥T
02°182°8
00°

00°

00"

dX3
3Lva Ol AUVIA

00"

00"
88°29T‘¢
00"

00"

00"
0£709¢'T
00"
207852 0L
00"
00°2£2°2F
00°6¥L°LT
TS 909 ‘9¥€
SLUETT T2
L8798V LT
TE°622 L9V
00°

TL 6LT°SL
90" 0T 20V
00" 0¢T
61°/T9°82T
§5°922

00"

00"

00"

ONIANVLSLNO
SADNVIEIWNONI

00"

00"

00"

00"

00*

00*
90°0.T
00"
€9762€°2T
or"S0v°9
00"

00"
§9°70S€€
2 89%°¢
8876162
96" L. OF
00°

96" TEE'TT
°LU11s2E
00"
TL7796°LT
78°152'T
00"

00°

00*

SIYNLTIANIAX3I
aoTy¥3ad

00"

00°0¢y LT
00°€9T°€
00°0T

00°
00°000°SP
00" €¥L‘C
00°
00°822°602
00°669°SST
00°2LZ°zy
00°6vZ‘¥T
00°v62°‘822
007887 LY
00°6Z¢ ‘¥
00°T88°SS8
00°
00°6S8°€ST
00°0Z8°Zey
00°298°¥eT
00°9¢£Z 6S¢€
00°T60°EY
00°000°8T
00°

00°

135ang

130438 SNLVLS FUNLIANIAXI AUVIWWNS
9/ 1DTHLISIA TTOOHIS IDATWAVO

YIASNYHL IDIAY3S Q004 0zes
UYIAASNVYEL INTFWIDVIdIY Snd STZS
1930 WI31-5N0T OTTS
SITLITIOVL 000¥

LIN AL3IVS ALINNWWOD 06£€
SATITAILDV 3dv413IM 5133
SADTAYIS Juv31am 09¢€¢

WVEO0Ud LINIWIUILIY "ddNnS 0042
S3DTAYAS ADOTONHIIL 099¢

DAS LYOdSNVYL a3 IvID3dS 845¢
SdIYLl 3718VSUNSWIIY-NON 14374
SdI¥L QT13I4 319vSYNGWIIY 13374
JIAM3S NOILVY3dO JIDTHIA 14374
NOILDIUIA V3AV IDIAUIS T1585¢
SANNOUD 40 d3IANdN‘ FAVD 13474
JAS $90718 40 d3IdN*IAVD 14474
NOILDIYIQ VIUV IDIAY3AS N AT4
SAJIAYIS TVOSId 025¢

AY3S TVdIDNI¥d 40 III440 ()8 44
NINAY 3AILNDIXI ¥IHLO 62E¢
ANIANIINTIEIdNS 4O IDI440 Teee
SADIAYIS d3 40 auvos 01€Z
3A3A ddVLS TYNOILOMALSNI 0¥z
ONILSIL ANV LNIWSSISSV 0eze
SIDIAY3S VIAIWILINW €222

LIL - - - - -~ NOILONNS

GNNd IY¥3aN39 - Q0T - aNnd

TZ/S :Q0I¥3d SNILNNODDV

,00T ,=punj -ubJ4o :vyI¥ILIYD NOILDII3S

6£:8T:0C -IWIL
1202/90/T0 :31va
NOLLVAVINAd O¥VONNS



¥8 el

¥8 €L
00"
00°

ang
/A1A

3

9€°/29'6VT'C

9£7229'6v1°T
00"
00°Z¥8°86¢

JONVIVE
A7GVIIVAY

TTvisdxa

A3GWNN 3DVd

0L°¥¥9°258°T

0L°¥¥9°258°T
00°
00"

dX3
31vag Ol ¥v3A

¥6°258°802°v

¥6°258°80Z‘v
00"
00"

ONIANVLISINO
SIONVIEWNONT

TE°886 86+

TE€ 986 ‘86V
00°
00"

STANLIANILX3I
aoI¥3ad

00°0£T°9T2'8

00°0£T9TZ'8
00"
00°Z¥8°86¢
139ang

130d3¥ SNLVLS FAUNLIANIAXI AYVAWNS
9/ 1DTHLISIA TTO0HIS IDATUANVO

L30d3y TvLOL

ANNd TVY¥INID aviotL

JNVIVE GNNd AN3 dO¥ddVYNN 0004
ADNIONILINOD ONILVH3dO 0119

- =-=-=-3UIL - - - - - NOILDNfA

aNNd TVH3EN3D - 00T - aNnd

Tg/S :a0I¥ad HNILNNODDV
,00T ,=pun4-ubJo :vIY3LI¥D NOILDI3AS

6£:8T:0¢ :3NWIL
T202/90/T0 :3iva
NOILYWYLINId QUVONNS



|(ot°1¥Z8¢)

(91°1P2 8¢E) S

Ao ‘a8pueolet0z/8%/C

$
|(t£029'T) S {t£029'T) S Ao ‘s8puneo|6102/82/T
|(vovse‘69) S {T0'¥S€'69) S £T000 J0Md|6TOZ/¥T/T
8L°L80ET S 8L°/80'€T S 61-9° d191|610Z/82/T
|(s¥"95¥°89) $ {st"95t89) S 71000 10AId|6TOZ/TE/T
(00°582°2) S {00°9827) S € B12J3WWOD) SIZUANIN |6TOZ/TE/T
7676591 S 26'T659T S 6T-uer dI91|6T0Z/1E/T
(95°008°66) S {95°008'66) S 11000 10Md|8T0Z/6T/ZT
(00°86) S {(00°86) $ [47:074 suiquinid apeasel|8T0Z/TT/ZT
STLEV'ET S STLEVET § 81-29Q d197|8T0Z/TE/TT
SE6SYET S 8E'6SY'ET  $ 81-AON d191|8T0¢/0E/TT
|(z9°196°69) $ {(z9'19669) 3 01000 10Md|RT0Z/9T/TT
96'T68'ET S 96'T68CT  § 8T-1°0 d191]800Z/1€/01
|(z9°052'9€) $ (z9'05£'9€) S 60000 10Md[8102/0€/0T
J(s£v1L'S) $ (SL7v1L'pS) S 920000 10Md|8102/22/0T
|(00'z£9°€T) $ (00'z£9'€T) § [e12J3WWO) 31ZUBNIN|8TOZ/ET/0T
j(oo°sLs) S (00°5£2) S 9015 Suiquinid s1ay10.1g|8102/8/0T
[(86°T0S €Y) $ (86'T0S"EY) S 80000 10Md|8102/0€/6
|los6v'cT) $ {0€'6L¥'€T) S L0000 10Md[8T0Z/0€E/6
66'TSETT S 66'TSEZT  § 81-das d191|8102/0¢/6
LL°6Y0'TT $ LL6V0TT S 81-3ny d197|8T0T/TE/B
(00°Sh'vT) S (ooebv'vT) z B12JaWIWO)D 31ZUdNIN|BTOZ/0Z/8
0L°€9v'TT S 0L'€9%'ZT  $ 8T-Inf dIo1|stoz/Te/L
[(zc c08'tE) S (£€£€08'T€) S 90000 10Md [8TOZ/0E/9
9788521 S 97'885'7T  $ 810z aunf d191|8T0Z/0£/9
{(v8'602°LT) 3 {¥8'60Z°£T) S 50000 10N 8T0Z/92/9
{reczaog) S {rercesog) $ #0000 10nd8T0T/9/9
{00°59) $ |{00's9) S uozewy |3T07/97/9
65°289'TT $ 65°789'TT $ 8T0T Aely d197|8102/1€/S
(8" LvEYT) S (v8 LYE1T) S 20000 10Md|8T0Z/LT/S
€2'209'TT S £TC09TT  $ 8T0Z |4dy d191|8102/05/
{ov'eve've) S {9v etT'vT) S £0000 10Md|8T0Z/0E/Y
LE€9.°8 S LE'EIL8 S 8102 Yol di9|810z/T8/¢
{00°000'ST) S {00°000°ST) S 76€99¢ s, ApooN|8T0Z/TT/<
(8Z'8€'L) S {82'8¢1'L) S 10000 10Md|810Z/1/€
{0Z'00%) S (oz"00v) S ELTBSIEVL |euinor Allea|8T0Z/L/€
{00'STT) S (00°STT) S ¥rvSEIEYL [euinof Ajlea|8T0T/L/€
(00°'sZh) S (00°szt) S S8ZYSTL suysiigqnd p1enol8Toz///€
(00°050'8) S {00°050°8) S T-TSSZE99 jueq suoizZ|8Toz/.L/€
(00°0€T) S (00°0€T) S sulysi|qnd p1enofeT0z//7/T
(00°002) S {00°002) S Aedaud u03a.Q 40 1eIS|8T0Z/¥/T
|{o099) S (0099) S oyd3 “WA peag|8Toz/oT/T
{(oz°T99) $ {02'199) $ LYSLESEVL fewnor Alea|£10z/17/11
l(06'652) S {06'652) S 98€9TSERL jewnor Aiea|s10z/1Z/T1T
€4°ST1'895°01 $ asuadx3 uoIONLISUO) S9JIAIBS J/Y Suisiuenpy 5150) Suisop) 152.491U1 9210AU| I0OpuUsp pied a1eq
J3UMQ 2SI
00'000000'y S eI WSO
€£°STT'8959 S Spaa00Id puog
SaAIPY /s19a(0ad PLISIg Jooyas adplye0 aNOg STOZ




(€v'¥TS'TT) $ {ev'vesTT) S 10Ad|6T0Z/8T/1T
TO'6TE L S T06TEL  § d191}6T0Z/0€/11
{00°sT) $ |(oo'sT) S 3a0|6102/1€/01
(o8'zsz'12) S (0g'zsz'1z) S 10Md|610Z/12/0T
{00°258'509) $ (00758'509) $ [e12JaWw o) AIZUINIW|6TOZ/TT/0T
{00°92) $ [(00'92) S S30IAIBS OJu| WD I6T0Z/TT/0T
{z6'6€£'62) s |(eeeee’67) aulod JHOMI6T0Z/TT/0T
EE'BOL'L $ €EBOLL S d191)6102/T€/0T
£880£'9 S €8°'80€9 $ dI91|6102/0€/6
(S8 Tv1'T) S |{s8zv1T) S 1odag awoH |610Z/0€/6
{00°88) s |{00°88) S 134]6702/05/6
(T19'cze’ee) $ (19°€ze'ce) S 10MId|6T0Z/9T/6
{00°0S) $ [{00'0S) S $321AI3S OJu| WD |6T0Z/CT/6
(00'661'82L ) S (0066184L°T) S [elpsawwo) AzudMdN|6T0Z/€2/6
0L186CT ) 0L'T86'2T S LNI d191|6T0Z/1£/8
000t s | ooov S 300[6102/T£/8
(00'8T0°£T) s [(oo'gTO’LT) $ Dvd|6102/12/8
(v z8¥'2e) S {2 28v'ce) S 10Md|6T0Z/L2/8
(00°£t1°€60°T) S (00°£¥T€60°T) S [BI2J3WWI0] 31ZUNIN|6TOZ/LZ/8
{0£'8) $ [{0£°8) S 10da@ 21Y0|6T0Z/0Z/8
{00°281) s [(o0°zg1) S $921ARS OJul WD |6102/0Z/8
{09°8T1'9) $ [(05'81T'S) S 134|6T0Z/0Z/8
(00°£1€) s [(co°£1€) S S2IAIIS OJu| WID|6TOZ/PE/L
10'8¥0'TT $ 10800 TT  $ dio|610z/1E/1
(00°050°T) s [(00°050°T) S jIqOIN UI1S3M |6T0Z/0E/9
(68'09¥'22) S {s8'09t'77) S 10Ald|6T0Z/0€/9
{00°Z62'€) S |(o0'zez’e) S [e12J3WWO) 31ZUNIN|6TOZ/0E/9
{00'9/€'229) 3 (00'9L£'T29) § [e1243WWO0) 31ZUdNIN|6T0Z/0E/9
(v £26°07) s |(oo'ste) S {(vvz1L'oT) S 10Md|6TO0T/LT/9
(10868°¢) $ [(t0'868°¢) S jueg Jauuega|6T0z/0T/9
(£1°0Z0'1) s |{£T°020'T) S uozewy|6T0Z/L/9
(00°6£528) S (00'6es'78) [BI2J3WW0) AZUBNIN|6TOZ/L/9
S6°S09°ET S S6'S09'ET  $ dI191)6T0Z/0€/9
(se°z91'sT) $ (S€'291°ST) $ 91000 1OAId|6T02/02/S
(00°52Z€) $ |(oosee) $ 3aolet0z/1€/S
9E°6V6'ET 3 9E'6V6'ET d197|6102/1€/S
89°961°ET S 89°96V'ET S dini|eToz/08/t
(Lv'2€2'1€) S {L¥'£€2°1€) $ ST000 10Md|6TOZ/9Z/Y
(00°0zZ¥) $ |{oo"0zv) S 3a0|610z/1/¥
(00'8t1'29) $ (oogr1'z9) § 12130 B1ZUBNIW|6TOZ/LT /Y
(8v°S) $ (8¥°S) $ A ‘a8pLNeo|6T0Z/S/y
69°7S8'ET S 69TS8'ET S dI91|610Z/1€/€
(£8'T82'9T) $ {£8'18291) $ #1000 10Md|6T0Z/ST/E
(£6'869°LS) S (£6°869°LS) S A o8pinieo|610e/8z/c
€£'STT'895°0T $ asuadx3y uonONIISUO) S3JIMIRS J/Y | SuisiaApy s150) uisop) 153I93U| dD10AU| JOpU3A pled aieq

Jaump IsIN
00'000°000Y $ eI WIDSO
££°STT'8959 $ spaad0Id puog

S3aNIAIY/s1alold PUISIa jooyds 28piaje0 ANOS 8102




8€'S0V'T S 8E'S0Y'T d191]020z/0¢/6
(zT°€sy) $ |(zT'esy) $ [e311393}3 Jeg Ae19]0Z02/vT/6
{86'9v9°4T) S {86'919°LT) $ 10AId|0z0z/v2/6
(86°'615'T) S |(86'615'T) S jueg Jauueg|oz0z/v1/6
{00 zze'eEs) S {(00zze'ses) S [1243WWIO) BIZUININJ0Z0Z/¥T/6
v6TLL'T S v6'7LLT dI191}0z0z/T£/8
(00°£20sT) S (00°£20'ST) S 1oAldjozoz/Lz/8
(00'902's£1) 3 (00'90z'sLT)  $ [e121awwod 12uaXdN [020T/TE/L
¥0'98€'C S ¥0°98€'C dI191}0Z0Z/TE/L
(z£°£90'97) $ (z£°£90'92) S 10AId|0Z02/0€/9
|(00's€8°65¢) $ {o0'seg’esz) S [BIDJWWO) 31zudIN|0Z0Z/0E/9
{(00°585) S [(00°58S) S Suiquinid sy1oed |0z0z/0€/9
((v0'£8TT) $ |(v0£81°T) $ uozewy|0z0z/0€/9
(£2°204) S |(2£°204) S yd 28pL%e0|0z0z/0€/9
00'LT6Z S 00°LT6C d191}0202/0£/9
(0S¥SS9T) S {05°SS'9T) S 10A14|020Z/L1/9
(00°€82°216) S (00'€82'z16)  $ [B1213WIWO0) AIZUANIWOZOZ/TT/9
(o¥'ST9'S) $ |{or's19's) S Ayjerdads [0oyds|0z0z/t/9
{(0s's05°52) $ {05°505'5¢) $ 10Md[0202/7/9
9T°Z95°E S 91°795'¢ d191|0z0Z/1€/S
|{oo'e6z'£LTT) $ (ooe6z’LTT) S [erawwWo) 31zuaxdIW[0z0Z/61/S
{(00'882°0€T) S (00'88C°0ET)  $ |e1213Wwo) 31zudXIWf0z0z/ZT/S
68'ZV6'Y S 68°ZY6'Y | di910z0z/0€/v
|{(00"zLv) S |00 zsy) $ [B1213WW0) d1zudNaW0z0z/ve/t
|(Sz'659°8) $ (sz'659'8) $ 10A1d|0202Z/ve/t
(00'v67) S |{o0v62) S $31U04393)3 pa3es3aw|0Z0Z/vT /v
LS'9ZE’9 S £5°92€'9 d197J0z0Z/TE/E
|(00'696"%) $ [(00°696'%) S 12490 SZUSNINOZOT/YT/€
|(06°8758) $ [(06°815'8) S Anjenads jooydsjozoz/vz/c
|los'zTL's) S {oszTL'e) S 10M14}0Z0Z/vT/€
[(00°2£2'8¥2) S (00'2sz8pT) S [_IDJRWWOD BIZUANIWJOTOZ/9T/E
{{00"005°2) $ [(00"005°2) S noajozoz/tt/e
£5'588'9 S £5'588'9 d191J0z0z/62/2
|(sz'1S€"E) $ (SZ'TSEE) S 10A1d|0202/12/2
{(o0° 252 'vT) $ {oozse'vz) S {B12J3WWO) AZUANIW|0Z0Z/0T/2
L9'LET'L S L9LET'L | d191j0z0z/1€/1
|{oo'szv°8g) $ (oo'scv'ss) S [_12J3WW0) 1ZUINIW [0Z0Z/0E/T
{(eT°S0€Y) $ (ET°S0E"Y) $ 10A14|0Z0T/0E/T
(oz'sTi'T) $ [(ozstr'T) S spulig 198pnafozoz/9t/T
(06°9ST) $ |(05'9571) S Jueg Jauuea|ozoz/zT/1
{T0°029%1) S (T0'0Z9vT) S 10A1d|0Z0Z/6/1
¥0'v16'9 S y0'¥169 dio1|6T0Z/1E/ZT
(00°T¥5'912) $ (o0°T¥s'otT) [e12J3WWO3 312U |6102/L1/CT
(00°STZ'91€) S (oo'stZ'9tE)  $ [e12JaWWIO) 31ZUNIN|6TOZ/8T/TT
€4°STT'895'0T $ asuadxg uol12N43sU0) sadIARS 3/ | Buisiuaapy $150) Suiso|) FEETERUT JI0AU| lopuap pied ajeqg
JBUMQO ISIN
00°000°000'% $ eIs WIDSO
€£'S11'895'9 S Sp332014 puog
SINUAIDY /s1Iaf04d | 113510 |ooYds 33pIEQ ANOS 8TOZ




| st'zss‘saz $ aduejeg pung puog paiedojjeury 0Z/TE/TT JO SV
(00°06£°S) S swidinba ysa ) /yosewtp
(00"08¢'62) S 519207 0T'ESS'ET6 s
00°000°009 $ UeID yasn 86'61S'L $ | 1Z-0T
(00°05£) S ${99Y) punoiByoeg 8L TST'V8 S U1 0Z-6T
(s2'808°€) S UNULINY ge| UIIS €€'6€T°29T S W] 6T-9T
(00"000°0%) $ Aouaduiuo) Jsumgp SH'9E9 Y S W 8T-4T
(00°000's7) $ papasu sufisaq 00°000°000°F S WIDSO
{00'6£6°6E) $ OZ/ET/TT J0 se Sululewal adue|eq JIRIUOI J0Ald €2'STT'895°9 S Spagd0.d puog
- S {Papuny Juess dlWSISS MOU) J0OY WNLIOHPNY WAD HSIO {59'T£5'962°T) S dx3 1Z-0¢
{00°'s299¢6) S OT# 02 NJYL 0Z/0E/TT 4O S 33UE|E] |BIDIBWWOD AZUSNIN HSIO (zz'ecs'2102) S dx3 0zZ-61
(00'80£'¢£T) S (6#0D noy1) 0Z/0E/TT 40 se ddue|eq [e1IBWWOD AZUSRPIW STO (££966°29V'T) S dx3 61-8T
{ev'8€8'09T) $ dx3 81-/T
0T €5S°€26 $ (s8'sot'z0g) $ (ze'sse'099'8) $ (09'1L0'6v6) ¢ (0s/S6't) $ (00'0sz'sz) ¢ vSLl5'862 §
(09'961°9) $ (05'961°9) S 10Ald}0Z0Z/TE/ZT
{00°861°26T) s |(00'g61'26T)  § [e1dJawWwo) 31ZUa)dN |0Z0Z/0T/ZT
1880/ $ 18°'80L 3 dI191j0z0z/0€/11T
(88'9T4°1) $ (88'91£'4) $ 10A1d[0Z02/0E/TT
18'9£2°T $ 18927 $ d191)0z02/1£/0T
{00°£20621) S (0o0'ze0'62T) S [e12JaWwo) 31ZuayIN|0Z0Z/TE/0T
(ov'v¥89'€T) $ (o'¥89'€T) $ | 10Ald|ozoz/€2/0T
(00'T#9'T6T) $ {00'TP9't6T) [e1212WW0) 31ZUNIW|0Z0Z/0T/0T
(52'16V°T) S |[(S£°T6v'T) S AuIN33s MNdJ0Z0Z/0T/0T
[(vO Tt TT) s [(vO'THp'IT) S 98pLjeQ ‘AudJ0z0z/1/01
€L°STT'895°0T $ asuadx3y uoI3INIISUO) S92IAJBS 3/V Suisiuanpy $150) 3u1s0[) FLETEMIT] AJNOAUY JOPUBA pied ajeg
12UmMQ SN
00°000°000'Y S JueI9 WIDSO
£/°ST1'8959 $ Spa320.d puog
S2INAIIY/5109f04d | PHISIA [oouds 38pLINeQ ANOY 8102




Oakridge Elementary Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
Current Assats
Bank Accounts

A101 8VB -730.50
After School Maal Program 285.00
Auction Donations 16.72
Bacikpack Project 65.55
Bates 88.48
bleachars 406.00
Box Tops for Education 1,606.64
Camival 1,704.48
Chess Club 100.00
COLLEQGE SAVINGS ACCOUNT 1,605.00
Cycle Qregon 1,500.00
sarphones 20.00
flald trip 2,152.55
fundralsar 5,319.91
Gardening Ciub 485.00
Library 850.78
Lions Pride Reads 700.00
Littie Kids Laundry 26.77
Maxine DeWtt Flsld Trip Fund 430.00
Meals 362.10
Misc 147
Music 151.08
OES Aris 65.00
OES Novels 1,202.00
Office of the Principal 113.08
Outdoor School §03.01
PBS Awards 537.68
Safety Net 203.91
Santa’s Workshop 389.24
8ki Club 1,108.66
Splash 1.00
Stiive for Five 0.85
Student Councll 1,310.78
Studert Incantivas 223

Accruel Basls Thuraday, January 7, 2021 02:51 PM GMT-08:00 13



Oakridge Elementary Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
Student Planners 120.00
Sunshine Club 550.34
Supply Closet 147
T-ghirts 70.00
TEACHERS
Bradbeer 489.156
DURHAM 435.00
FISCHER 635.39
Qardner, E. 755.24
Gordon, D. 51848
HALE 684.70
HARRIGER 354.18
Howard 1,660.89
Maher 608.00
..— Martin -827.04
MeGil 467.34
Mous 300.00
Pounds 300.00
Saxon 580.85
Shafor 242.72
Shaw 300.85
Shepard 300.00
Standley 1,284.48
Tysoe 284.58
WALTER 92.62
_Wilkingon L 300.00
Technology 370.00
Tragedy Response 174.02
Tutors 10.75
unicycle/stilts 1.08
weaskly readers e e _ 80.00
TetalA101-8\8 T S484658
Total Bank Acoounts ~ $34.840.08
o e - ——— =
Cumnt Assta - —— _" I».lll.ll_
— — — - —
Accruel Basle Thursdey, January 7, 2021 02:61 PM GMT-08:00 23



Oakridge Elementary Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabllities

e

Equity

32000 Retalnad Eamings 32,081.84

Netincome 2,566.22

Total Ecuity §34,640.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $34,644 69

Accrual Besls Thursday, January 7, 2021 02:51 PM GMT-08:00 U3



Oakridge High School Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
OJSH ASB 516.55
21st Century Grant 0.00
Drama Club 118.92
Total 21st Century Grant 11892
Academics 19.32
Alt Ed 13.30
Annual -2,754.00
Art -117.21
Athletics 0.00
ASB Card Fees 880.00
Contracted -13,550.00
Entry Fee Expense -2,133.63
Gate Income 6,224.31
OHS Sport Fees 5,105.00
OJH Sport Fees 4,960.00
Other Expense -7,448.77
Other Income 500.00
PE Uniforms 98.00
Travel & Meals 203.50
Total Athletics -5,161.59
Athletics Restricted 196.63
Batting Cages 88.21
Hurdles 100.00
Total Athletics Restricted 384.84
Athletics Rooter Bus 485.49
Baseball Club 4,640.49
Basketball Boys 3,016.68
Basketball Girls 2,370.13
Bottle Filling Station 950.00
Careers 237.26
Chess Club 43.16
class of 2020 259.87
class of 2021 3,115.75
class of 2022 253.70
Class of 2023 217.70
Class of 2025 36.60
CMN 2,491.83
College Testing 1,023.33
Cross Country 3,682.92
Culinary 913.51

Cash Basis Thursday, January 7, 2021 09:02 AM GMT-08:00 1/4



Oakridge High School Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
DC Bound 4,140.77
Drama 2,925.86
Entry Fee Income 500.00
Football Club 4,832.86
FRC 2,867.15
Golf Club 250.00
Greenhouse 660.05
Honor Society 2,298.28
Industrial Arts
Wood Shop 10.00
Total Industrial Arts 10.00
Key Club 431.54
Lego/Robotics 600.63
Library -104.69
Life Skills 47.06
Math 280.00
Music 763.00
Non-Sufficient Funds 89.23
Office Soda Machine 229.49
OJH Boys Basketball 415.04
OJH C or Better 621.36
OJH Cross Country Team 17.50
OJH Football Club 1,128.18
OJH Giirls Basketball -941.13
OJH Lifeskills 20.00
OJH Recess 143.13
OJH Ski Club 593.00
OJH Student Council 743.88
OJH Student Store 110.32
OJH Track 500.58
OJH Volleyball Club 1,562.74
OJH Wrestling Club 552.67
OJHS Misceilaneous 3,316.35
PE/WT 83.50
Positive Behavior(WMS) 87.00
Principal, Office of 69.26
Radio Club 797.01
Rich Bray Memorial Scholarship Fund 1,175.74
Robotics 713.17
Scholarships 0.00
Community Health 200.00
Double Trouble Scholarship 250.00
Elaine Taylor Memorial 250.00
Fine Memorial 1,300.00

Cash Basis Thursday, January 7, 2021 09:02 AM GMT-08:00 214



Oakridge High School Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
GRAM'S 500.00
Kiwanis Scholarship 3,500.00
Oakridge/Westfir Chamber 49.23
Peterson Memorial Scholarship 820.00
Schroeder Gangstad 500.00
Senior Social Club 1,400.00
Total Scholarships 8,769.23
Screenprinting 206.59
SCUBA 381.98
Softball Club 4,361.55
Spanish Club 46.12
Student Council 1,753.66
Teachers
Bakken/Social Studies 260.15
Batten/Spanish 316.46
DeBoer/Language Arts 1,217.51
Doyle/Pre K 150.00
Frederic/Art 882.05
Fuji’Math 595.56
Hale/JH Sped 600.00
Hale/S Sped 1,034.21
Harrison, Heather/ Business 300.00
Johnson 281.28
Lipe/Science 172.75
Meyers/SPED 708.49
Nguyen/Math and Science 777.49
Rosenbium/Science 542,29
Schmidig/LA 680.60
Scott/Counselor 1,103.83
Skordahl/Alt Ed 452.36
Sokolowski, R/Math 300.00
Sokolowski/Social Studies 243.12
Wilson/Music 648.86
Yarbrough/CTE 472.98
Total Teachers 11,739.99
Technology 568.36
Textbook Fund 1,040.40
Title X (Homeless) 100.00
Towels/PE 95.00
Track Club 2,254.85
Volleyball Club 2,905.26
Camp 132.75
T-Shirts 260.00

Cash Basis Thursday, January 7, 2021 09:02 AM GMT-08:00 3/4



Oakridge High School Student Body Fund

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2020

TOTAL
Total Volleyball Club 3,298.01
Warrior Project 32.17
Wood Shop 200.00
Wrestling Club 3,665.33
Y.T.P. Store 40.00
Yarbrough/Warrior Woodshop 189.75
Yearbook 113.97
Ziegler Memorial 13,580.00
Zoology 169.17
Total OJSH ASB 101,895.21
Total Bank Accounts $101,895.21
Total Current Assets $101,895.21
TOTAL ASSETS $101,895.21
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening Bal Equity 41,144.01
Retained Earnings 53,656.73
Net Income 7,094.47
Total Equity $101,895.21
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $101,895.21
Cash Basis Thursday, January 7, 2021 09:02 AM GMT-08:00 4/4



Oakridge School District
Monthly Enrollment Report

Seprember October November  December January February March May June
2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 April 2021 2021 2021
Oakridge Elementary School
Lifeskills 6 5 5
Kindergarten
D Harriger 22 21 21 22
E. Gardner 21 22 23 22
Total Kindergarten 0 43 49 49 49 0 0 0 0 0
Grade |
Shafor 13 15 15 16
Maher 15 13 15 16
Total Grade | Enrollment Q 28 28 30 32 0 0 0 0 4}
Grade 2
Bradbeer 23 22 22 21
McGill 22 20 20 21
Total Grade 2 Enrollment 0 45 42 42 42 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 3
Durham 22 20 20 20
Standley 21 21 21 21
Total Grade 3 0 43 41 41 41 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 4
Shaw 17 15 15 16
Tysoe 16 16 16 16
Total Grade 4 Enrollment 0 33 31 31 32 0 0 0 0 0
Grade 5
Howard 25 25 25 24
D Gordon 25 25 25 24
Total Grade 5 Enrollment 0 50 50 50 48 0 0 0 ] 0
Grade 6
Wilkinson 23 2 21 22
Saxon 23 22 22 22
Total Grade 6 Enroliment 0 46 42 43 dd 0 0 0 0 0
Oakridge Elementary School 0 288 283 286 288 0 0 0 0 0
12019-20 Enrollment 325 326 320 320 318 310 309 309 308 309
Oakridge Junior High
(includes students in the Altemative Ed Program)
Grade 7 Enroliment 52 51 52 54
Grade 8 Enrollment 36 35 35 35
0 88 86 87 89 0 0 0 0 0
Oakridge Junior High School 0 88 86 87 89 0 0 0 0 0
2019-20 Enrollment 83 81 82 82 82 79 80 80 80 80
Oakridge High School
(includes students in the Alternative Ed Program)
Grade 09 Enrollment 41 41 41 41
Grade 10 Enrollment 48 48 48 49
Grade 11 Enrollment 35 36 35 35
Grade 12 Enrollment 34 32 29 28
QOakridge High School 0 158 157 153 153 0 0 0 0 0
:2019-20 Enrollment 163 163 160 159 159 157 159 159 159 159
dents Trans; of area on Daily Basi
(Noi included in other rotals)
Total District
Enrollment 2020-21 0 534 526 526 530 0 0 0 0 0
Enrollment 2019-20 572 571 563 562 560 548 551 531 551 551




= $ - $ 0611222 $ evoelT $ 6099v'El § (28TllTl)$ 6L'GE6'R  § L9619 $ JONVIVE ONIANT

- $ - $ evroce’sL $ PSvES'8l $ €6°180°8C $ 91L'Z6S'9Z $ 89°288'Ge  $  LO'LES'6E $ STVLOL 3SNIdX3

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ osvLL'L  $ - $ or9/seng

- $ - $ 08'v9¢ $ 0.66 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9l p/senipowlwo)

- $ - $ 89'L¥6's $ L1L°208Z $ 2ZLOSL'9L $ 6V LE0'LL $ t0'60T0L $ 6v'L06°CL $ 0S/poo4

- $ - $ 999/1 $ 166LS $ ¥8'0.L $ o019z $ 16901 $ viosy $  s.00p/senddng/sjeusie

: $ - $ T96/9C § 296,92 $ 2S6/9CT $ ¢56/9CT $ 2S6.9C $ 8998.VI $ $.00€/seseyoind LBYio

- $ - $ 6659l ¢ 20689t $ 2vEgs'c ¢ 99vSO'v $ SO0zl $ OL8LY'6 $ s,00Z/s)yeuag sakojdwg
T $ - $ L4299 $ €Tl $ €9868'G $ 6£085'8 $ 0S0¥ZL $ 90°¢E6'L $ S,001/selees
Aenigay Aenuep Jequiadag JaqUIBAON 48qojQ loquisydeg SIASNILX3|
- $ - § 2e960'Sc  $ 96¥92'LlE $§ 29ivS'Iy $ PE6LY'YL $ LLLL8YE $ vl 0SL'OP $ STV.LOL SNN3IAIS

- $ - $ - $ 988..C $ - $ - $ . $ <90sL'ov $ Uole jooyas

- $ - $ 800 $ 600 $ 800 $ 600 $ 800 $ 600 $ JUnoJJY Yuegpsaisiu]

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ swesinquIsy d40VO

- $ - $ v2e60'sZ $ L098P'8Z $ VYSIVS'LY $ STELY'PL $ 69LL8YVE $ - $ uswiesinquisy 8jeys

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ " $ s9leg yse)

- $ - $ = $ 3 $ = $ - $ - $ - $ 9oueleg yseD Gujuuibag
AKsenigag Alenuep laqueoaqg JagqWanoN Jaqojo 1equeydeg 1snbny Anp ANNIATY|

1€-020¢ 189\ TOOHOS

WVH90Yd LSYMVINE/HONNT TOOHOS
9/ "ON 10UISIQ |00YaS 8BpLNEQ



Srose’le $ - Slelic S $ - $ 3ONV1vE ONIANT
0£'876'GS1L § - 3 - $ - $ - $ STV10L1L ASNIdX3
0SviLL § - $ - $ - $ - $ 0v9/senq
0509 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 91p/SenIPoWWoD
€6'9P0'v9 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0G¥/P004
ceiee’c $00 - $ - $ - $ - $  s.00p/senddng/sieusiepn
8Zv8L'8C ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $ s,00g/seseydind Jeyio
6c'818¢Z $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢  s,00Z/SMeuag aakoldw
859209 § - $ - $ - $ - $ S.001/s8lEleS
Jelof sunf Aepn [dy yasey S3SNIJXT)
G1'862°/81 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ STV.LOL INNIATH
156262 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Udole 100yos
160 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ JUNO022Y Yueg/sasaiu|

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Juswsesinquisy d40vD
€1'89e'vrl ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $ juswissinquiisy slels
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ soleg yse)

- $ - $ - $ - $ - ¢ ooueleg ysed Bujuuibag
letol sunp e Iudy yose ANNIAIY'

12-0202 189\ TOOHOS
VYOO 1SY4YIHEG/HONNT TOOHOS
9/ "ON JouIsiQ [00yos abpLeQ



SELLYLLS awn siyj Je Jeak )se
G60LL'1e$ Sjooyas ||y aouejeg 69'129'v02$
00°0$ HSro
000% $30
00°0% sd0
00°0$ HSro
000% s30
0 HSIro saouadxg ue|d umo( puadg
69°'129'702% yiuouw juaiind 10} esuejeg pung
' 128'G$ lead) )seT sS40 S6°0LL°LES aouejeg weibold YUOR Jusuing
G8'052'9Z%- aouejeg weiboid S30 v.096°CLL $ (pejewpsa) aouejeq pung Buluuibeg
- G $ (iTyeo's) ¢ (8LieL'e) ¢ (062es's) ¢ (89168'9) ¢ (1291827) ¢ (10'8L0T) 8 eoueleg Buipu3|
- $ & $ 82ve9's $ STIlLL'S $ v6eel'S $ TllEee'9 $ Geolee $ 608L0C $ SIV.LOL 3SNIIX3
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 002182 $ - $ or9/seng
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9L y/sampowwo)
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ . $ - $ 0St/pood
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  s.00p/salddng/sieusieny
- $ - $ os6ce’t ¢ 9r6€€L $ 926€€L $ 9L6€€L $ 9L6€€’L $ 9L6€E’) $ $,00€/s9sBY2INd JaY10
- $ . $ 61896 $ 090.6 $ TSPL'L $ 16969°L $ 96°€0E $ ogo00¢ $ s,002/s)jeuag aakojdw3
L $ . $ eeole’e  § 689087 $§ 99G¥97 § GhGEE'E § €9G8E  § €0'8.€ $
Aieniqag Ajenuep lsquisoeqg JaquienoN 18qojo0 Jequisydeg
- $ B $ ¥00 $ vese’l ¢ ¥00O $ 00 $ v00 $ s00 $ SIV.LOL INNIATAH
- $ - $ - ¢ evese’l $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Jsylo/yodlely |ooyos
- $ - $ ¥00 $ 00 $ ¥00 $ 0v00 $ 0v00 $ 0500 $ JUNoJJY Kuegasale|
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Juswissinquiiey d40V0
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ juswissinquiisy aleys
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ssleg ysed
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  o@oueleg yseD Buiuuibeg
Kienigay Arenuer Jaqweoeq JBqueAoN  18qojoQ sequsydeg 1snbny Anp ANNIATY|

[ooyog Aleusawglg abpue
12-020¢C JBaA [00Yog
NVHO0Yd 1SVAHYIHEG/HONNT TOOHOS
9/ "ON JolsIq |100yog abpleQ



l(cg'052'92) $

[e

muadxg uejd umoq puadg
13juaung Joj aouejeqg pung
g weiboud Yuop uauung
)) @duejeg pun4 Bujuulbeg

WUF_.&MM ‘mc_tn:@

SIV.1O0.1 ISNIdX3

A B A R N B(R
- o e Al
D R R R R RN

B & A N A N R

ov9/seng
9L p/Senipowwo)
0St/poo4
8,00p/s9l|ddngy/sjeusiey
S,00¢/seseyoind 12410
$,002/s)jaueg @akoldw3
S,001/s9ueles

S3SNAdXT

SIV.L0L INNIATH

& B F AR B
& & R & A RA
& & & R & R HD

[ooyog Alejuswalg abpeQ
WVH90dd 1SVYAMYIYG/HONNT TOOHOS
9./ "ON 121481Q [ooyds 8bpLeQ

F.._ro._w!E

R &R A &N RR

Jajo/yolely |jooyos
WUN022Y Yuegisalsiu|
juswiesinquiisy d40vD
juswasinquiay 9jels
saleg ysen

souejeg yses bBuuuibag

P = 1 T 171

3NNIASY)



€2°€2v'0%-

Jea), yse7 SHrO/SHO

08°196°L5$ aouejeg weiboid SHrO/SHO

5 $ - $ 6099l $ 066559l $ 66'861'6L $ (OVL'I¥EG) § OISLLL  $ LLie9T § soueleg) GUIPUT]

i $ - $ veLeP'LL S 6S1CE'EL $ 6S8¥ECC $§ Ovy092'0C § €£990€C  § 86CLGLE $ STv.10L1 ISN3IdX3

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ o05/8¢ $ - $ or9/senq@

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9l¥/s3nipowwod

- $ - $ 89lv6's $ L1'208°2L § zZLOSL9L § 6vLE0'LL $ v0'6020L § 61L06CL $ 0Gt/poo

- $ - $ 9991 $ LB6LS $ v80.L $ 0192 $ 16901 $ vio8p $  s,00v/seiddngy/sielssiey

- $ - $ or6eel $ 9l6ee’L  $ 9.6ec’L $ 9l6€€L $ 9L°6E€L $ zeovrel $ 8,00g/s9sBYdINd JBUi0Q

- $ - $ 08299 $ L¥¥89 $ 06vEe ¢ SL'8BETC $ 6089LY $ 082116 $ s,00g/s)yeueg sdkoidw3
I R $ IIE'C § $E0/6T $ L6TGTC $ veVIZS $ L6¥88'9  § £0VeSt  § S.001/30uelES
Aenige4 Aenuepr Jaqwadeg  JequaAroN 18qo1Q lequisydeg 1snbny Anp S3ISNIAX3

3 $ - $

- $ - $ 828606 $ 67S/8'6C $ 85 /¥S'LY $§ 00€6LY'¥L § 0€LZL8YE $ 0697050  $ STV.LOL INNIATH

- $ - $ - $ evese’t § - $ - $ - $ S90SL0v $ dS4S/Udie |ooyds

- $ - $ v00 $ <00 $ v00 $ 0S00 $ ovoo $ 0v00 $ JNo22Y Hueg/issisiu|

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ uswesinquisy 440V

- $ - $ v2860'6Z $§ L098¥'8C $ vSLPS'LY § GZ6LY'YL $ 69/18FYE S - $ Juswiesinquiisy Sjels

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sojes ysen

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ooueleg yseD buluuibeg
iAsenige- Arenuep laqueosg  JaqWIBAON 18G0}00 Jequisydeg 1snbny Anp INNIATY]

jooyos ybiH Jojunr abpuxeQyjooyds YbiH abplixeo
12-0202 JeaA jooyos
NYH90Hd 1SYANYIHE/HONNT TOOHOS
9/ "ON jou3sIq |ooyos abpieQ



08'196'26 § - e SO SRS $ souefeg buipug)|
1Z1v6'221$ - $ - $ - $ - $ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
05°/8¢ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ ov9/seng

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ gly/sefipowwod
€6'9¥0'v9 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 0G¥/poo4
ceieees $0 - $ - $ - $ - $ s.00p/selddngysjeusien
zLsvl'oe ¢ - $ - $ - $ - $ $,00¢/seseyaind Jayio
L' Li8'LL $ - $ - $ - $ - $ s,002/s)yeuag sakoidwz
69'851°€ § - $ - $ - $ - $ S.00}/s8LEIES
cmwo L aunp Aepy ludy Yotep mmwzm_n_v@
10'606'G81 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ STV.1OLl INNIAIY
80°0VS'LY $ - $ - $ - $ - $ dS4S/UdEIN [00YdS
9Z'0 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ JUNOJJY yueg/isalsiu]

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ uswesinquiey d40VO
€289¢'vvl - $ - $ - $ - $ juswesinquiiay elels

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sojeg ysen

- $ - $ - 3 - $ - ¢ aoueleg yse) Buuuibag
[e10L eunt Rey ldy Yoie INNIATY|

looyog YbIH Jolunr abplueQ/jooyos UbH sbplxe

WNYHO0ud LSYINVIHG/HONNT TOOHOIS
9/ "ON JoulsIq |ooyds ebpineQ



Oakridge School District Policy

Code: ACB
Adopted:

All Students Belong

Oakridge School District statement on equity.

All students are entitled to a high quality educational experience, free from discrimination or harassment
based on perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin.

All employees are entitled to work in an environment that is free from discrimination or harassment based
on perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin. {'}.

All visitors are entitled to participate in an environment that is free from discrimination or harassment
based on perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin. {?

.

“Bias incident” means a person’s hostile expression of animus toward another person, relating to the other
person’s perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin, of
which criminal investigation or prosecution is impossible or inappropriate. Bias incidents may include
derogatory language or behavior directed at or about any of the preceding demographic groups.

“Symbol of hate” means a symbol, image, or object that expresses animus on the basis of race, color,
religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin including, the noose, swastika, or
confederate flag’,{*} and whose display:

1.  Isreasonably likely to cause a substantial disruption of or material interference with school
activities; or

2.  Isreasonably likely to interfere with the rights of students by denying them full access to the
services, activities, and opportunities offered by a school.

The district prohibits the use or display of any symbols of hate on school grounds or in any district- or
school-sponsored program, service, school or activity that is funded in whole or in part by monies
appropriated by the Oregon Legislative Assembly, except where used in teaching curriculum that is
aligned to the Oregon State Standards.

In responding to the use of any symbols of hate, the district will use non-disciplinary remedial action
whenever appropriate.

' {OAR 581-022-2312 does not include this list of classes for employees (only for students), but it can be added.}
2 {OAR 581-022-2312 does not include this list of classes for visitors (only for students), but it can be added.}

* While commonly referred to as the “confederate flag,” the official name of the prohibited flag is the Battle Flag of the Armies
of Northern Virginia.

* {We strongly advise that a district not add to these symbols of hate without first consulting with legal counsel. }

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
1-1



The district prohibits retaliation against an individual because that person has filed a charge, testified,
assisted or participated in an investigation, proceeding or hearing; and further prohibits anyone from
coercing, intimidating, threatening or interfering with an individual for exercising any rights guaranteed
under state and federal law.

Nothing in this policy is intended to interfere with the lawful use of district facilities pursuant to a lease or
license.

The district will use administrative regulation ACB-AR - Bias Incident Complaint Procedure to process
reports or complaints of bias incidents.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659.850
ORS 659.852
OAR 581-002-0005
OAR 581-022-2312
OAR 581-022-2370

Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).
Dariano v. Morgan Hill Unified Sch. Dist., 767 F.3d 764 (9th Cir. 2014).
State v. Robertson, 293 Or. 402 (1982).

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
2-1



